
 

 
 

 

 

DATE:  16 June 2009 

FROM: Martin McCoy, WyoLink Support Manager 

RE:  EFJ WyoLink Certification 

 

 

As a result of the testing completed at the Motorola Laboratories in Schaumburg, Illinois on 

January 19, 2009 in accordance with the Project 25 Compliance Assessment Program Baseline 

Common Air Interface Testing Requirements (P25-CAB-CAI_TEST_REQ),  EF Johnson 51SL 

and 53SL ES radios are compatible with the WyoLink system and are compliant with Project 25 

Standards. 

 

This is documented by both Summary and Detailed test reports that have been received by the 

WyoLink Support Office.  These test reports have been reviewed and document that EF Johnson 

51SL and 53SL ES radios are compliant with Project 25 Standards. 

 

The testing that was conducted at the Motorola Laboratories was prior to any laboratories being 

recognized by the Department of Homeland Security.   

 

EF Johnson will submit their radios for testing at a DHS recognized testing laboratory by July 

31, 2009, according to EF Johnson. 

 

WyoLink also has written assurance from EF Johnson that they will address any issues related to 

any of their 51SL and 53SL ES radios not meeting Project 25 Standards or WyoLink standards. 

 

As a result of this, the WyoLink Support Office (Specifically Martin McCoy, WyoLink Support 

Manager) deems EF Johnson 51SL and 53SL ES radios certified to be used on the WyoLink 

system. 
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